

CONTACT

Phone

09090412914

Email

endongmaryjoy@gmail.com

Address

Zone 4, Brgy. Liwayway MacArthur, Leyte

SKILLS/EXPERTISE

- Knowledge in MS Application
- Knowledge in Accounting
- Adaptability Skills
- Time Management Skills
- Good Customer Service
- Communication Skills

REFERENCES

ARIEL M. NUEVAS

Institutional Business Officer Prince Hypermart Abuyog 0908-630-0588

MA. GABRIELLE M. RABINO

Production Head
Bayan- Anihan CorporationFirst Harvest Enterprise
MGMRabino@gkenchantedfarm.com

MARY JOY N. ENDONG

MY PROFILE

A fresh graduate from Visayas State University- Baybay City, Leyte that aims to find a job relevant to my studies both in Agriculture and Business or any job that could broaden my experience in a real field of work. A hardworking, dedicated and goal oriented employee who is mindful in every task given and has a vision of helping people in any possible way.

EXPERIENCES

WORK IMMERSION (2023 Summer)

JF HEALTHY FARM

July 2023 - August 2023

Address: Barangay Binolho Albuera, Leyte

Was able to acquire knowledge in agricultural farming through observing and hands-on work in the step-by- step process in cultivating crops as well as financial management.

INTERNSHIP (2024)

BAYAN- ANIHAN CORPORATION- FIRST HARVEST ENTERPRISE

February 2024 - April 2024

Address: Barangay Encanto, Angat, Bulacan, Philippines

Critical knowledge in marketing, financial and production was able to learned during the two months of internship program. As an intern assigned at the production area, knowledge about production process and management was able to acquired through on-site monitoring of employees and liquidation of finances for the entire batch production.

EDUCATION

TERTIARY EDUCATION (2020-2024)

VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY- BAYBAY CITY

Address: Barangay Pangasugan, Visca Baybay City, Leyte Degree Program: Bachelor of Science in Agribusiness

Honor/Award: Cum Laude

SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL (2018-2020)

AMA COMPUTER LEARNING CENTER (ACLC) Tacloban College

Address: 352 Real St. Tacloban City, Philippines

Strand: Accountancy, Business, and Management (ABM)

JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL EDUCATION (2014-2018)
MACARTHUR NATIONAL HIGH SCHOOL

Address: Poblacion District 1 MacArthur, Leyte

SEMINARS AND TRAINING

- Agribusiness Seminar: Youth in Agribusiness; Fostering a Sustainable Future last November 21, 2023 at CCE Building, VSU, Visca. Baybay City, Levte
- 2-Day Entrepreneurial Bootcamp last December 2022 at VSU-RDEI, Visca, Baybay City, Leyte